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Subject: Canceled: CHASE OUTCOME New North Quay Skate Park - request to undertake weather 
proofing works - .

Start: Thu 26/11/2020 15:00
End: Thu 26/11/2020 16:00
Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Barclay Harvey

Importance: High

_____________________________________________ 
From: Barclay Harvey  
Sent: 26 October 2020 16:26 
To:  @gov.je> 
Cc:   
Subject: New North Quay Skate Park ‐ request to undertake weather proofing works ‐ . 
Importance: High 

Hi    

See email trail. Can you reply to both   and   please.   

If weather proofing is required (?) then we ought to be going this on not the user. 

Thanks 

Barclay  

From:    
Sent: 26 October 2020 15:48 
To: Barclay Harvey <B.Harvey@gov.je> 
Subject: New North Quay Skate Park ‐ Request to undertake works 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon Barclay  

Hope you are keeping well 

I am writing in relation to the email set out below from a  , who has made contact to request 
consent from PoJL to undertake work on the NNQ Skate Park. 

Though PoJL is the Landlord the asset is not ours, as such I am not able to grant   consent. 

I can make contact with   directly and pass   on to you (if you remain the point of contact) or onto 
another contact with in GoJ (if you can confirm who that is) 
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Alternatively please can you make direct contact confirming that this has been done. 
  
If agreeable to GoJ and these works do go ahead, and if Landlord’s consent is required under either Building by Laws 
or the Planning Law, PoJL would look to support (counter sign as landowner) GoJ with the required application. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Regards 
  
  

   

Group Property Manager 
Ports of Jersey 
  
St Peter / Jersey / JE1 1BY 
T +44 (0) 1534   
E   

W www.ports.je 
  

 
  
From:  >  
Sent: 22 October 2020 16:00 
To:  

 
Subject: Request for approval 
  
To whom it may concern,  
 
My name is   and I have been wanting to weather‐proof the skatepark ramps in preparation for the 
rainier and colder months of the year. I would be willing to purchase all necessary materials in order to do so; 
however as the land where the skatepark was built is not mine, I thought it only pertinent to request approval from 
an official organisation before I make any further steps in my simple plan. 
 
If anyone who receives this email objects for any reason please let me know when it is convenient for you to do so.
I understand that as busy professionals, your time is taken up by more important matters ‐ however I feel it is 
sensible to ask before I go ahead and add the materials to the wood. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
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